
From: 
To: 

CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Greetings Melissa, 

• Johnston sac1nu• <Sadnu Jonnston@vancouver.ca> 
"De Geooya Melissa" <Melissa PeGeooya@vaomuver ca> 
"Direct to Mayor ancl Council - DL • 
"City Managers corresooodeoce Group -PL" 
"Smitn Doug \(Sustainability\\" <douq.smitn@vancouver.ca> 
"KendaU:Cradeo Bena" <Bena KendaU:Cradeo@vancouver ca> 
7/13/20181:51:45 PM 
RE: Greenest Citv lo~JO cna119e -

The City typkally replaces logos through attrttk>n when Infrastructure {llke a garbage can) Is being replaced, so there are no additional costs associated with this logo update. 

To clarify there Is no Greenest Oty target for greenest city In the world and there Is no International award called Greenest City In the WorldThe City of Vancouver has a comprehensive environmental p lan called the Greenest 
City Action Plan. This plan is made upof 10 goals and has 17 targets in suppon of those goals- the detailed p lan can be found~ The City has already surpassed many of the 2020 targets and are on trade to achleve mote by 
2020. However a few targets such as our GHG reduction target of 33% by 2020 will not be reached by 2020£ven with significant population growth we are trending: In the right direction and will eventually meet thls target. 

Despite not meeting our 2020 GHG climate target, Vancouver Is regularly held up by International organizations such as the United Nations and C40 Climate Cities as a world leader In this field and we have the lowest GHG s per 
capita In North Amerka and are In the top S of major cities ln ternatk>nallyWe are very proud of our community s progress in t his regard. 

We have set appropriate yet challenging environmental goals for Vancouver for the benefit o f our businesses and residents and so Vancouver can be a beacon for other cities to follow. A good example of the benefit o f this plan 
Is the brand value research that lndkated that Vancouver has one of the strongest brands among cit ies, our brand was valued at $31US bllllon as of January 31, 201S and we are unlquety associated with being clean, green and 

environmentally sustainable. That study can be found here - hnnr //vanrnuver rn/nem-caleodac/bcaod asnx 

Best 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
City of Vancouver I 453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver I BC VSY 1V4 
604.873.7627 I S:MbtJ iPhOSTQQ@)@Q(91fYPC ca 
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

From: De Genova, Melissa 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:30 PM 
To: Johnston, Sadhu; Direct to Mayor and Council - DL 
Cc: City Manager's C.orrE!Sl)OOdence Group - DI.; Smith, Doug (SUstainability); Kendall-Oaden, Rena 
Subject: RE: Greenest Qty logo change -

Hi Sadhu, 

Thank you for this Information. I am hoping you can also estimate the cost to repla<:e this logo on the green bins? At committee I also asked if this could be seen as false advertising as we have not yet hlt our Greenest City 
target a.s the Greenest City In the World, could this be challenged as we have taken the •goalOf 2020 off of the logo? 

Many thanks, 

Melissa 

Melissa De Genova I Councillor 
CITY OF VANCOUVER I 4S3 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver I BC VSY 1V4 
604.873.7244 I Melisw deeeogya@vancw,ver rn 

From: Johnston, Sadhu 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 8:46 PM 
To: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL 
Cc: City Manager's C.orrE!Sl)OOdence Group - DI.; Smith, Doug (SUstainability); Kendall-Oaden, Rena 
Subject: Greenest Qty logo change -

Greetings Mayor and Council 

On Wednesday July 11 2018 during the Standing Committee on City Finance and Services a Councillor inquired as to the reason behind the change for the Greenest City Logo; specifically why the 2020 was no longer included. In 
2015 during the Greenest City Refresh, Corporate Communications did an update to this logo to freshen it up. As part of this updat e N2020N was taken out, "'Greenest City"was now on two lines, and the " trees and trunks"were 
tweaked. Also all the bl ue subheadings that were an option on the original logo, were no longer to be used on the revised verslonYou can see both the new and old versions on the attached pdf. 

tf you have any questions feel free to contact d011e srnltb@vaom,,vec ca 

Best 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
City of Vancouver I 4S3 W 12'h Avenue 
Vancouver I BC VSY 1 V4 
604.873.7627 f S:MbtJ iPhOSTQQ@)@Q(91fYPC ca 
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 
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